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Director
MEMORANDUM
May 30, 2014
TO: Emily W. H. Gephart
Director

Office of Budget and School Funding

Ohio Department of Education

FROM: James J. Kennedy
Deputy Director

State Accounting and Reporting
Office of Budget and Management

SUBJECT:  Subsidy Distribution for Fiscal Year 2015

Outlined below is the schedule for distribution of the School Foundation payments for Fiscal
Year 2015. The actual disbursement of a particular School Foundation payment may be spread
over one or more days of the scheduled payment week.

Primary and Secondary Education

July 11, 2014

July 25, 2014
August 8, 2014
August 22, 2014
September 12, 2014
September 26, 2014
October 10, 2014
October 24, 2014
November 7, 2014
November 21, 2014
December 5, 2014
December 19, 2014

i .
Tre u#@f Sfate

A

/N
[ /A ) i
V?/MM/MJZL

Deparfment of Education

January 9, 2015
January 23, 2015
February 13, 2015
February 27, 2015
March 13, 2015
March 27, 2015
April 10, 2015
April 24, 2015
May 8, 2015

May 22, 2015
June 5, 2015

June 19, 2015
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c: Aggie Howard, OBM; Stacey Cumberlander, TOS; Betsy Zimmerman, TOS

OBM Office of Budget and Management | 30 East Broad Street, 34" Floor | Columbus, Ohio 43215-3457

www.obm.ohio.gov | (614) 466-4034



